Al albadis S

SHARON BOARD OF FINANCE
SPECIAL MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16,2021
6:00PM VIA ZOOM
htins://us02web.zoom.us/i/8727483273
Meeting ID: 872 748 3273

AGENDA

Call to order

Review audit with Auditor

Discussion & possible decision - purchase of Volvo loader
Discussion and vote to fill the alternate member position
Adjourn



Tina Pitcher

From: Brent Colley

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 9:42 AM
To: Tina Pitcher

Subject: Board of Finance ZOOM info

Town of Sharon is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Board of Finance Special Meeting
Time: Feb 16, 2021 06:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usQ2web.zoom.us/i/8727483273

Meeting ID; 872 748 3273

One tap mobile

+13017158592,,8727483273# US (Washington DC)
+13126266799,,8727483273# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US {Chicago)
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US {(Houston)
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 872 748 3273
Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcXuogexgf


https:!/us02web.zoom.us/u/kcXuogcxgf
https:/Ius02web.zoom.usIi/8727483273

